

From: [Environmental Health](#)
To: [Development Control](#)
Cc: [Christopher Harrison](#)
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2241/0F1 - WOODLAND NURSERIES, STAMFORD HILL, LOWCA
Date: 25 September 2025 15:19:30

Erection of new glasshouse for plant production facility as extension to existing nursery, with associated drainage and landscaping

-
Thank you for the above planning consultation.

With regards to the Agent's response dated September 2025, Environmental Health would comment thus:

- We have no objections to the proposed working / operating hours of the development and there are no complaints on record relating to late working at this premises;
- The operation of the nurseries is not intrinsically noisy and there are no complaints on record relating to noise at this premises;
- The Agent has advised that no external artificial lighting will be provided to this extension. Environmental Health would therefore be satisfied if the suggested condition (in our initial response dated 30.07.25) relating to external artificial lighting is not imposed if Planners feel that this is appropriate;

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

